FPL -- Turkey Point Fossil Plant 0250003-011-AV

OGC# 08-2486

(Jonathan)
2008
9-Oct Received 1st request for an extension of time through December 8th
under consideration
10-Oct on hold with OGC through December 8th
23-Oct Granted additional time through November 20th
EXPIRES ON NOVEMBER 20TH
3-Dec OGC issued order to close this case

15-Dec

Case Closed




Gibson, Victoria

From: - Swango, Katie

Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2009 1:57 PM

To: Gibson, Victoria

Subject: RE: From Vickie -- FPL - Turkey Point Fossil 0250003-011-AV
Attachments: 082486 12-3 #2.pdf

?'—‘2%

082486 12-3 #2.pdf
(28 KB)

From: Gibson, Victoria

Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2008 12:24 PM

To: Swango, Katie

Subject: From Vickie -- FPL - Turkey Point Fossil 0250003-011-AV

Hi,
Please send me a copy of the memo closing this file that was issued on 12/3.

Thank you.

Vickie

Victoria Gibson, Administrative Secretary for
Trina Vielhauer, Chief

Bureau of Air Reguiation

Division of Air Resource Management
victoria.gibson@dep.state.fl.us
850-921-9504 fax 850-921-9533



Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Office of General Counsel

Memo

To:  Jon Holtom, Teresa Heroﬁ, Trina Vielhauer, and OGC File

From: Ronni Moore, Assistant General Counsel @ :

Date: December 3, 2008

Re:  Florida Power & Light Company vs. DEP; DEP Permit No. 0250003-011-AV; OGC No. 08-

2486

On October 22, 2008, the Department issued an order granting Florida Power & Light
Company (FPL) an extension of time to file a petition for administrative hearing through November
20, 2008, on the bepartment’s intent to issue DEP permit no. 0250003-01 1-AV to FPL. FPL neither
requested a further extension of time to file a petition nor filed a petition by November 20th. Therev

being no further matters to consider, the Department’s file in this matter is closed.



Page 1 of 2

Gibson, Victoria

From: Moore, Ronni

Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2008 7:43 PM

To: Holtom, Jonathan; Heron, Teresa; Vielhauer, Trina
Cc: Swango, Katie; Gibson, Victoria

Subject: RE: FPL - Turkey Pt - 0250003-001-AV

Attachments: FPL - Turkey Pt - ORD granting through Nov 20.pdf

0OGC has not received a further request for extension of time or petition on this permit. We will be closing it
here and sending you a closure memo. Just out of curiosity, is this permit final now, or going on to EPA for
review? ' '

Ronda L. Moore
Assistant General Counsel

b% Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Holtom, Jonathan

Sent: Monday, October 20, 2008 12:40 PM

To: Moore, Ronni; Heron, Teresa; Vielhauer, Trina
Cc: Swango, Katie

Subject: RE: FPL - Turkey Pt - 0250003-001-AV

Thanks Ronni, that will work.

Jon Holtom, P.E., CPM

Acting Title V Program Administrator
Bureau of Air Regulation

(850) 921-9531 '

.From: Moore, Ronni

Sent: Monday, October 20, 2008 12:25 PM

To: Holtom, Jonathan; Heron, Teresa; Vielhauer, Trina
-Cc: Swango, Katie

Subject: RE: FPL - Turkey Pt - 0250003-001-AV

Thanks, Jon. Trina and | had a chance to discuss this morning and let’s go ahead and grant this extension

through Nov. 20th. The thinking is that if FPL waits until the 30t day to submit their comments (Nov. 17th) this
will give us a couple days to resolve the comments without them having to request and us to grant another
extension. Sound okay to you?

Ronda L. Moore
Assistant General Counsel

b% Please consider the environment before printing this email.

12/31/2008
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From: Holtom, Jonathan

Sent: Friday, October 17, 2008 10:17 AM

To: Moore, Ronni; Heron, Teresa; Vielhauer, Trina
Cc: Swango, Katie

Subject: RE: FPL - Turkey Pt - 0250003-001-AV

Good Morning Ronni,

We need to be able to issue the proposed permit as soon as the comment period ends. If we
can issue the proposed the day after their extension ends, then please only grant their
extension until the end of the comment period. We will communicate with them about their
comments prior to the end of the comment period so they will know what to expect.

Thanks for your help. | hope you are having a great day!

Jon

From: Moore, Ronni

Sent: Friday, October 17, 2008 9:40 AM ,

To: Heron, Teresa; Holtom, Jonathan; Vielhauer, Trina
Cc: Swango, Katie

Subject: FPL - Turkey Pt - 0250003-001-AV

Morning,

've heard back from FPL on when they are publishing this notice of intent. Publication in the Miami Herald will
be today. If you all want to only grant this extension through the 30 day comment period then that would be
through Monday, Nov. 17th. FPL has asked for an extension through Dec. 8th. Please let me know what you all
would like to do.

Thanks,
Ronni

Ronda L. Moore

Assistant General Counsel

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
3900 Commonwealth Blvd., MS 35

Tallahassee, FL 32399-3000

Phone: 850.245.2193

Fax: 850.245.2302

ronni.moore@dep.state.fl.us

5% Please consider the environment before printing this email.

12/31/2008



STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

FLORIDA POWER AND LIGHT COMPANY,
(TURKEY POINT FOSSIL PLANT),

Petitioner,

Vs, OGC No. 08-2486
DEP Permit No. 0250003-011-AV
STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT

OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION,

Respondent.
/

ORDER GRANTING REQUEST FOR _
EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE PETITION FOR HEARING

This cause has come before the State of Florida Department of Environmental
Protection (Department) upon receipt of a request made by Petitioner, Fiorida Power and Light

Company, (Petitioner), to grant an extension cf time to file a petition for administrative hearing to

-allow time to discuss with the Department several specific permit conditions for its facility in

Miami-Dade County, Florida. Because the r_equest shows good cause for the extension of time,

IT IS ORDERED:

The_ request for an extension of time to file a petition for administrative proceeding is
GRANTED. Petitioner shall have untii November 20, 2008, to file a petition in this matter.
Filing shall be oomplete'upon receipt by the Office of General Counsel, Department of
Environmental Protection, 3200 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station 35, Tal.lahaséee,
Florida 32399-3000.

DONE AND ORDERED on this Qa’l_ day of October, 2008, in Téllahassee, Florida.

STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT
OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

,04%0%/

K CHISOLM, Deputy General Counsel
0 Commonweallh Boulevard - MS 35 -




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing, Order Granting
Request for Extension of Time to File Petition for Hearing, was fumlshed via facsimile ONLY on
5&3 day of October, 2008, to:

Ashley Foster Pinnock facsimile: 561/691-7794
Florida Power & Light Company :
Post Office Box 14000

- Juno Beach, FL 33408

STATE OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT
NVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

5’11}1/%@& - %
RONDA L. MOORE , D

Assistant General Counsel

3900 Commonwealth Boulevard - MS 35
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000

phone 850/245-2193

facsimile 850/245-2302

Florida Bar No. 0676411

cc via electronic mail:

Trina Vielhauer, DEP BAR Chief - Trina.Vielhauer@dep.state.fl.us
Teresa Heron, Project Engineer — Teresa.Heron@dep.state fl.us
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Gibson, Victoria

From: Swango, Katie

Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2008 1:47 PM
To: Vielhauer, Trina; Heron, Teresa

Cc: Moore, Ronni

Subject: re: FPL Turkey Point Fossil Plant OGC# 08-2486 Order
Attachments: 082486 10-23-2008.pdf

Please find attached the PDF version of the Order Granting Request for Extension of time for FPL (Turkey Point
Fossil Plant). Please let me know if you have a problem opening or viewing the above attachment and | will send
you a hard copy as soon as possible.

Thanks,

Ratig Marig Swango

HAdministrative Pdssistant for

Rebeeca Robinglle, Ronni Moore, & Pat Comer

FLORIDA DISCOUNT CARD: More than 3,000 retail pharmacies in Florida are now a part of the Florida Discount Drug Card program. See
www.FloridaDiscountDrugCard.com for more info or call toll-free, 1-866-341-8894.

10/23/2008
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0CT 8 2008

THE STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
I DEPT. OF CRVRON A )

In the Matter of an ' o LFHCE GF BERERRL gout o
Application for Permit by: - OGC No.
o FEDP Draft Pexmit No.0250003-011-AV
Florida Power & Light Company
Turkey Point Fossil Plant
Miami-Dade County, Florida

/
REQUEST FOR ENLARGEMENT OF TIME

By and through undersigned counsel, Florida Power & Light Company (“FPL”)

-—

- hereby request, pursuant to Florida Administrative Code Rule 62-110.106(4), an

enlargemment of time, to and including December 8, 2008, in which to file a Petition for -
Admipistrative Proceedings in the above-styled mafter. ‘As godd cause for granting this
request, FPL states the following:

1. On or about October 2, 2008, FPL received from the Department of
Environmental Protection (“Department”) an “Intent to Issue Air Permit” and
accompanying “Draft Permit” (No. 0250003-011-AV), which is a renewal of the existing
Title V Permit for the Turkey Point Fossil Plant, which is located approximateiy at SW
344 Street , Homestead, Miarni-Dade County, Florida,

2. Based on FPL’s initial review, the Draﬁ Permit énd associated docurments
contain several provisions that warrapt clarification or corrections.

3. FPL is preparing written comméuts éld will be discussing with the
Department possible resolutions to the issues needmg clarification or correction.

4. This request is filed simply as a protective measure to avoid waiver of FPL’s
right 1o challenge certain conditions contained in the Draft Permit, in the event resolutioﬁ

canpot be reached. Granting this request will not prejudice either party, but will further



Oct-08-2008 04:40pm From-FPL-LAW/JB, D3804 561 681 7103

7-256 P.003/003  F-T22

their mw;ztual 1nterest and hopefully avoid the need to file a Petition and proceed to a
formal administrative hearing,

WIEREFORE, FPL respectfully requests that the time for filing of a Petition for
Admimistrative Proceedings in regard to the Department’s Intent to Issue Air Petition
Permit No. 0250003-011-AV be formally extended to and including December 8, 2008,

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this 8th, day of October, 2008

NolQ LAY L

Ashiey Foster Piinock, Esq.
Florida Bar No. 0371210

Florida Power & Light Company
Post Office Box 14000

Juno Beach, FL. 33408

(561) 304-5127

(561) 691-7794 Facsimile

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
THEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been
furnished by facsimile and overnight U.S. mail to Lea Crandall, Agency Clerk and Jack
Chisolm, Deputy General Counsel, Florida Department of Environmental Protection,
3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Room 659, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000; and Trina
Vielhauer, Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Division of Air Resource

Management, 111 S. Magnoh'a Drive, Suite 23, Tallahassee, Florida 32399 this 8th day of

AR

Auﬂﬁﬁerostcﬁj?uuuyﬂs

Qctober, 2008.
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Gibson, Victoria

From: Crandall, Lea

Sent: Thursday, October 09, 2008 9:34 AM

To: Chisolm, Jack; Brown, Lisa L.; Gibson, Victoria; Heron, Teresa
Subject: Request for Extension of Time - 0250003-011-AV - FPL

Attachments: Di4700810090854.PDF

FYl, Request for Extension of Time was filed on 10/08 re: 0250003-011-AV —~ FPL.

Thanks,
Lea

Lea Crandall

Agency Clerk

Office of General Counsel

3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, MS 35

Tallahassee, FL 32399-3000

Phone: (850) 245-2212

Fax: (850) 245-2303

FLORIDA DISCOUNT CARD: More than 3,000 retail pharmacies in Florida are now a part of the Florida

Discount Drug Card program. See www.FloridaDiscountDrugCard.com for more info or call toll-free, 1-866-341-
8894.

10/9/2008



e Tracking - Chronology of Activili
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Chronelogy of Activities
0GC Number | 0 | 2a88 [ [ 13 [av District [SOUTHEAST  County MIAMI-DADE
Style of Case  |FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT (TURKEY POINT FOSSIL PLANT) VS. DEP
Program Area AR TITLE ¥ Mode [PERMIT'"NG
Lead Attorney  |RONNI iL  [Moore Status |CLOSED
Forum Name i Farum Case Number J;
Permit Appl ]'250.01011%\! Final Qrder Number [
Date ™ Code Activity Descriplion
10082008  AA A g ATTORNEY JACK J CHISOLM =
{10:08:2008 |ACO  |ADMIN. CASE OPENED IN OGC
[10/08:2008 [REX1  [RECEIVED FIRST REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF TIME
[101152008 {AR  |RE-ASSIGNED TO LEAD ATTORNEY RONNI L MOORE
[10:22/2008 | |SENT OUT ORDER GRANTING EXTENSION
[11:2072008 |EXP1  |[FIRST EXTENSION EXPIRES TODAY
[12/0372008 | |MEMO CLOSING FILE
{1215/2008 [cc  |casecLosED N oGC
2152008 [ TO BE ARCHIVED PER RONNI MOORE

I . 8




